#='  NIPPON DYNAWAVE PACKAGING CO.

3401 Industrial Way - PO Box 188 — Longview WA 98632

November 21, 2022

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250

Olympia WA 98504-7250

And by By Electronic mail: Lex.Vinsel @ UTC.WA.Gov

Re: Audit Response - WUTC Inspection #8439

Dear Mr. Vinsel,

This letter provides Nippon Dynawave Packaging’s response to the report for inspection
#8439 dated October 21, 2022. This response provides additional information where

available and our plans to bring the reported probable violations into full compliance.

Item 1, Regulatory Reporting

Everline completed a supplemental PHMSA filing showing the 1400 ft of 4-inch line to Solvay
Chemicals. That filing was submitted today. Evidence of that submission is attached.

ltem 2, Annual reviews of 0&M Manual and Emergency Response Plan

We have attached records showing successful annual reviews of the O&M manual for the
years 2017 to 2019.

We have been unable to produce evidence of an Emergency Response Plan review for 2019.
We have found and have attached here evidence of Emergency Response Plan reviews

conducted in 2020 and 2021.

Item 3, Odorant Test Record

The attached record shows that an odorant test was conducted on January 4, 2019; however
that record apparently does not correctly record the concentration measured. The attached
record shows properly recorded concentration readings in the immediately subsequent
months.

Item 4, Relief valve capacity Check

The pressure limiting device protecting the Ostrander Pipeline is owned and maintained by
Williams. The attached inspection records show the device was checked annually, each
September of 2019-2021. | have also included an analogous record for 2022 showing the
device checked this year.






Item 5, Record keeping

The attached training record shows the training qualification of the person who performed
the AC Corrosion work on 10/5/2019. The transcript shows the date of initial qualification
and their latest qualification date of 1/6/2020. We sought additional backup records from
MEA which might show timely qualifications of this person; however, we learned that no
such records were available from MEA.

Respectfully,

W

Brian D. Wood,
Director Support Services

Enc:  Supplemental PHMSA annual report submitted November 21, 2022
Total Care checklists showing dates of O&M Manual Reviews
Heath Odorator Measurement record, Form F-22 for March of 2019
Williams Gas Pipes Relief Valve Inspection Report dated, September 17, 2019
Williams Gas Pipes Relief Valve Inspection Report dated, September 22, 2020
Williams Non-PSM Relief Valve inspection Report dated, September 22, 2022
MEA Transcript for Ted Boehl dated May 14, 2020
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 Form Approved 10/12/2021
for each violation for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522

Expires: 10/31/2024

DOT USE ONLY
U.S. Department of Initial Date
(‘ oy NS portation ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 Submitted e
o peline and Hazardous | NATURAL AND OTHER GAS TRANSMISSION and Report SUPPLEME
Safety Administration GATHERING PIPELINE SYSTEMS Submission Type NTAL
Date Submitted | 11/21/2022

A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, nor shall a person be subject to a penality for failure to
comply with a collection of information subject to the requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act unless that collection of information displays a
current valid OMB Control Number. The OMB Control Number for this information collection is 2137-0522. Public reporting for this collection of
information is estimated to be approximately 47 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, gathering the data needed, and
completing and reviewing the collection of information. All responses to this collection of information are mandatory. Send comments regarding
this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collection
Clearance Officer, PHMSA, Office of Pipeline Safety (PHP-30) 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington, D.C. 20590.

Important: Please read the separate instructions for completing this form before you begin. They clarify the information requested and provide
specific examples. If you do not have a copy of the instructions, you can obtain one from the PHMSA Pipeline Safety Community Web Page at
hitp//www.phmsa.dot.gov/pipeline/ibrary/forms.

PART A - OPERATOR INFORMATION DOT USE ONLY | 20220809 - 41361

1. OPERATOR'S 5 DIGIT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 2. NAME OF OPERATOR:

(zc;::%) NIPPON DYNAWAVE PACKAGING CO., LLC
3. RESERVED 4. HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS:
P.0. BOX 188
Street Address
LONGVIEW
City

State: WA Zip Code: 98632

5. THIS REPORT PERTAINS TO THE FOLLOWING COMMODITY GROUP: (Select Commodity Group based on the
predominant gas carried and complete the report for that Commaodity Group. File a separate report for each Commodity Group
included in this OPID.)

Natural Gas

6. RESERVED

7. FOR THE DESIGNATED "COMMODITY GROUP", THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES INCLUDED WITHIN THIS OPID ARE:
(Select one or both)

INTERSstate pipeline — List all of the States and OSC portions in which INTERstate
pipelines and/or pipeline facilities included under this OPID exist. etc.

INTRAstate pipeline — List all of the States in which INTRAstate pipelines and or pipeline
facilities included under this OPID exist. WASHINGTON etc.

8. RESERVED
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000
for each violation for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122.

Form Approved 10/12/2021
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2024

For the designated Commodity Group, PARTs B, B1, and D will be calculated based on the data entered in
Parts L, T, and P respectively. Complete Part C one time for all pipelines and/or pipeline facilities — both
INTERSstate and INTRAstate - included within this OPID.

PART B — TRANSMISSION PIPELINE HCA, §192.710, and in neither HCA nor §192.710 MILES

Number of Class
Number of §192.710 Location 3 or 4 Miles Number of Class Location 1 or 2
Number of HCA Miles Miles that are neither in Miles that are neither in HCA nor in
HCA nor in §192. ’ §192.710
710

Onshore 9.27 0 0
Offshore 0 0 0 0
Total Miles 9.27 0 0 0

PART C - VOLUME TRANSPORTED IN TRANSMISSION
PIPELINES (ONLY) IN MILLION SCF PER YEAR X
(excludesTransmission tines of Gas Distribution systems)

Check this box and do not complete PART C if this report only
includes gathering pipelines or transmission lines of gas
distribution systems.

Onshore Offshore

Natural Gas

Propane Gas

Synthetic Gas

Hydrogen Gas

Landfill Gas

Other Gas - Name:

PART D - MILES OF STEEL PIPE BY CORROSION PROTECTION

Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically
protected unprotected

Total Miles

Transmission
Onshore
Offshore

Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Type B
Offshore

Subtotal
Gathering

Total Miles

S
©
N
~N
5}
S
S
(S
S
S}
o

9.27

o] o |o|o|o
QO] © |©O|O|O
o] © |[©ojOo|O
o] © |o|e|o
o} © |©ojo|©o
o] © |o|o|o
o] o |o|ojo
o] © |[OjO|O
ol © |90

1Use of Composite pipe requires a PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State

PART E — RESERVED
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 Form Approved 10/12/2021
for each violation for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2024

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs F and G one time for all INTERstate gas transmission
pipeline facilities included within this OPID and multiple times as needed for the designated Commodity Group
for each State in which INTRAstate gas transmission pipeline facilities included within this OPID exist. Part F
"WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT" data and Part G may be completed only if HCA Miles in Part L is greater than zero.

PARTs Fand G

The data reported in these PARTSs applies to: (select only one)
O Interstate pipelines/pipeline facilities

X Intrastate pipelines/pipeline facilities in the State of WASHINGTON (complete for each State)

PART F - INTEGRITY INSPECTIONS CONDUCTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN BASED ON INSPECTION

1. MILEAGE INSPECTED IN CALENDAR YEAR USING THE FOLLOWING IN-LINE INSPECTION (ILI) TOOLS
a. Corrosion or metal loss tools
b. Dent or deformation tools
c. Crack or long seam defect detection tools
d. Any other internal inspection tools, specify other tools:
e. Total tool mileage inspected in calendar year using in-line inspection tools. (Linesa+b+c+d)
2. ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON IN-LINE INSPECTIONS

a. Based on LI data, total number of anomalies excavated in calendar year because they met the operator's
criteria for excavation.

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year that were identified by ILI based on the operator's criteria,
both within an HCA Segment, within a §192.710 Segment, and outside of an HCA or §192.710 Segment

c. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:
1. "Immediate repair conditions" [192.933(d)(1)]
2. "One-year conditions" [192.933(d)(2)]
3. "Monitored conditions" [192.933(d)(3)]
4. Other "Scheduled conditions" [192.933(c)]

d. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN AN §192.710 SEGMENT:

e. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA nor §192.710
SEGMENT:

f. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA nor §192.710
SEGMENT:

3. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON PRESSURE TESTING
a. Total mileage inspected by pressure testing in calendar year.

b. Total number of pressure test failures (ruptures and leaks) repaired in calendar year, both within an HCA
Segment, within a §192.710 Segment, and outside of an HCA or §192.710 Segment.

c. Total number of pressure test failures (ruptures and leaks) repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT.

d. Not Used

e. Total number of pressure test failures (ruptures and leaks) repaired in calendar year WITHIN A §192.710
SEGMENT.

f. Total number of pressure test failures (ruptures and leaks) repaired in calendar year WITHIN A CLASS
LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA nor §192.710 SEGMENT.

g. Total number of pressure test failures (ruptures and leaks) repaired in calendar year WITHIN A CLASS
LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA nor §192.710 SEGMENT.

4. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON DA (Direct Assessment methods)

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2021) Pg. 30f 15
Reproduction of this form is permitted.




Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penaity not to exceed $100,000
for each violation for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122.

Form Approved 10/12/2021

OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2024

a. Total mileage inspected by each DA method in calendar year.

1. ECDA

2.ICDA

3. SCCDA

b. Total number of anomalies identified by each DA method and repaired in calendar year based on the operator's
criteria, within an HCA Segment, within a §192.710 Segment, and outside of an HCA or §192.710 Segment.

1. ECDA

2.ICDA

3. SCCDA

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions" [192.933(d)(1)}

2. "One-year conditions" [192.933(d)(2)]

3. "Monitored conditions" [192.933(d)(3)]

4. Other "Scheduled conditions” [192.933(c)]

d. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A§192.710 SEGMENT:

e. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA nor §192.710
SEGMENT:

f. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA nor §192.710
SEGMENT:

4.1 MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON GUIDED WAVE ULTRASONIC TESTING (GWUT)

a. Total mileage inspected by GWUT method in calendar year.

b. Total number of anomalies identified by GWUT method and repaired in calendar year based on the operator's
criteria, within an HCA Segment, within a §192.710 Segment, and outside of an HCA or §192.710 Segment.

c. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions" [192 Appendix F, Section X1X]

2. "6-Month conditions" [192 Appendix F, Section XIX]

3. "12-Month conditions" {192 Appendix F, Section XIX]

4. "Monitored conditions” [192 Appendix F, Section XIX]

d. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A §192.710
SEGMENT:

e. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA nor §192.710
SEGMENT:

f. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA nor §192.710
SEGMENT:

4.2 MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON DIRECT EXAMINATION

a. Total mileage inspected by DIRECT EXAMINATION method in calendar year.

b. Total number of anomalies identified by DIRECT EXAMINATION method and repaired in calendar year based on
the operator's criteria, within an HCA Segment, within a §192.710 Segment, and outside of an HCA or §192.710
Segment.

c¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions" [192.933(d)(1)]

2. "One-year conditions” [192.933(d)(2)]

3. "Monitored conditions" [192.933(d)(3)]

4. Other "Scheduled conditions” [192.933(c)]

d. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A §192.710 SEGMENT:

e. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA nor §192.710
SEGMENT:

f. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA nor §192.710
SEGMENT:

5. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON OTHER INSPECTION TECHNIQUES

a. Total mileage inspected by inspection techniques other than those listed above in calendar year.

1.0ther Inspection Techniques

b. Total number of anomalies identified by other inspection techniques and repaired in calendar year based on the
operator's criteria, within an HCA Segment, within a §192.710 Segment, and outside of an HCA or §192.710

0
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 Form Approved 10/12/2021
for each violation for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2024

Segment.

c. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:
1. "immediate repair conditions" [192.933(d)(1)]
2. "One-year conditions" [192.933(d)(2)]
3. "Monitored conditions” [192.933(d)(3)]
4. Other "Scheduled conditions" [192.933(c)]

d. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A §192.710 SEGMENT:

e. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA nor §192.710
SEGMENT:
f. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA nor §192.710
SEGMENT:

6. TOTAL MILEAGE INSPECTED (ALL METHODS) AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR

a. Total mileage inspected in calendar year. (Lines 1.e +3.a+ 4a+4.1.a+42a+5.a)

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year within an HCA Segment, within a §192.710 Segment, and
outside of an HCA or §192.710 Segment. (Lines2.b+3.b+4b+4.1b+42b+5Db)

c. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT. (Lines2.c+3.c+4.c+4.1.c
+42c+5.0)

d. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe replacement in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT:

e. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe abandonment in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT:

f. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN A §192.710 SEGMENT. (Lines2.d+3.e+4d +

41.d+4.2d+54d) 0
g. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe replacement in calendar year WITHIN A §192.710

SEGMENT:

h. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe abandonment in calendar year WITHIN A §192.710

SEGMENT:

i. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA 0
nor §192.710 SEGMENT. (Lines2e+3f+4e+4.1e+42e+5¢)

j. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe replacement in calendar year WITHIN A CLASS

LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA nor §192.710 SEGMENT:

k. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe abandonment in calendar year WITHIN A CLASS

LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA nor §192.710 SEGMENT:

I. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN A CLASS LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA 0

nor §192.710 SEGMENT. (Lines 2.f+3.g+4.f+4.1f+42f+5f)

m. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe replacement in calendar year WITHIN A CLASS
LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA nor §192.710 SEGMENT:

n. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe abandonment in calendar year WITHIN A CLASS
LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA nor §192.710 SEGMENT:

PART G- MILES OF BASELINE ASSESSMENTS AND REASSESSMENTS COMPLETED IN CALENDAR YEAR (HCA, §192.710, and Outside
HCA or §192.710 Segment miles)

a. HCA Segments Baseline assessment miles completed during the calendar year. 0
b. HCA Segments Reassessment miles completed during the calendar year. 0
c. HCA Segments Total assessment and reassessment miles completed during the calendar year. 0
d. §192.710 Segments Baseline assessment miles completed during the calendar year. 0
e. §192.710 Segments Reassessment miles completed during the calendar year. 0
f. §192.710 Segments Total assessment and reassessment miles completed during the calendar year. 0
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2021) Pg. 50f 15
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 Form Approved 10/12/2021
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Expires: 10/31/2024

g. CLASS LOCATION 3 OR 4 AND neither HCA nor §192.710 Segments assessment miles completed during the
calendar year.

h. CLASS LOCATION 1 OR 2 AND neither HCA nor §192.710 Segments assessment miles completed during the 0
calendar year.
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Form Approved 10/12/2021
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000
for each violation for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs H, I, J, K, L, M, P, Q, R, and S covering INTERstate
pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTERstate systems exist within this OPID and again
covering INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTRAstate systems exist within

this OPID.

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2021)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.

PARTs H,, J,K,L,M,P,Q,R,and S
The data reported in these PARTSs applies to: (select only one)
INTRASTATE pipelines/pipeline facilities WASHINGTON
PART H - MILES OF TRANSMISSION PIPE BY NOMINAL PIPE SIZE (NPS)
NPS 4
s 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
0.27 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 0
22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore
40 42 44 46 48 52 56 58 and over
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;
9.27 Total Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmission
NPS 4
A 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore 40 42 44 46 48 52 56 58 and over
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;
0 Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Transmission
PART | - MILES OF GATHERING PIPE BY NOMINAL PIPE SIZE (NPS)
NPS 4
6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
Onshore or less
Type A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38
Pg. 70f 15
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0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0
58
and
40 42 44 46 48 52 '56 A
r
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;): 0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;
0 Total Miles of Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering
NPS 4
or less 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38
Onshore 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Type B 40 42 44 46 48 52 56 | 58 and over
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;): 0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;
0 Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering
NPS 4
ST 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38
Offshore 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 42 44 46 48 52 56 58 and over
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;): 0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;
0 Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering
PART J — MILES OF PIPE BY DECADE INSTALLED
Decade Pipe Unknown Pre - 1940 1940 - 1949 | 1950 - 1959 1960 - 1969 1970 - 1979
Installed
Onshore 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore 0
Subtotal
Transmission 9 9 9 0 9 0
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore 0
Subtotal Gathering 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
Total Miles 0 0 0 0 0 0
Decade Tine 1980-1989 | 1990 - 1999 2000-2009 | 2010-2019 | 2020 - 2029 Total Miles
Installed
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Onshore 0 9.27 9.27
Offshore 0
Subtotal
Transmission 0 9.27 9.27
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 0
Offshore 0
Subtotal Gathering 0 0 0
Total Miles 0 9.27 9.27
PART K- MILES OF TRANSMISSION PIPE BY SPECIFIED MINJIMUM YIELD STRENGTH
CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0 0 0 0
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to 0 0 0 0 0
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to 0 0 0 0 0
40% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS 0 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS 0 0 9.27 0 227
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS 0 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS 0 0 0 0 0
Steel pipe Unknown percent of
SMYS 0 0 0 0 0
All Non-Steel pipe 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore Totals 0 0 9.27 0 9.27
OFFSHORE Class |
Less than or equal to 50% SMYS 0
Greater than 50% SMYS but less 0
than or equal to 72% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0
Steel Pipe Unknown percent of 0
SMYS
All non-steel pipe
Offshore Total 0
Total Miles 9.27
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PART L - MILES OF PIPE BY CLASS LOCATION
Class Location
§192. Class |[Class Location 1
Total 710 | Location 3 | or 2 Miles that
. . HCA Miles Miles | or 4 Miles | are neitherin
Class | C'azss Class 3 Class 4 |Class Location Miles thatare |HCA nor in §192.
neither in 710
HCA norin
192.710
Transmission
Onshore 0 0 927 0 9.27 9.27
Offshore 0 0
Subtotal 0 0 9.27 0 9.27 9.27
Transmission
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 0
Offshore 0 0
Subtotal
Gathering 0 0 0 0 0
Total Miles 0 0 9.27 0 9.27 9.27
PART M — FAILURES, LEAKS, AND REPAIRS
PART M1 — ALL LEAKS ELIMINATED/REPAIRED IN CALENDAR YEAR; INCIDENTS & FAILURES IN HCA SEGMENTS IN CALENDAR
YEAR
Transmission Leaks, and Failures Gathering Leaks
Leaks Failures in Onshore Leaks Offshore
HCA
Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks Segﬁents Leaks
HCA | MCA | Class 3 Class1& Type | TypeB
&4 non- | 2 non- Non- A
HCA & HCA & HCA HCA
non- non-MCA
Cause MCA
External 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corrosion
Internal Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stresg Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cracklng
Manufacturing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Incorrect 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Operations
Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage
Excavation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Damage
Previous Damage
(dueto 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Excavation
Activity)
Vandalism
(includes all 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Intentional
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Expires: 10/31/2024

Damage) | | | | | l | | | I
Weather Related/Other Outside Force

Natural Force
Damag e (all) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Outside
Force Damage
(excluding
Vandalism and all 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Intentional
Damage)
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PART M2 — KNOWN SYSTEM LEAKS AT END OF YEAR SCHEDULED FOR REPAIR
Transmission 0 Gathering 0
PART M3 — LEAKS ON FEDERAL LAND OR OCS REPAIRED OR SCHEDULED FOR REPAIR
Transmission Gathering
Onsh 0 Onshore Type A 0
nshore Onshore Type B 0
oCs 0 0ocCs 0
Subtotal .
Transmission 0 Subtotal Gathering 0
Total 0

PART P - MILES OF PIPE BY MATERIAL AND CORROSION PROTECTION STATUS
Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically
protected unprotected
Bare Coated Bare Coated ?{ﬁ: W:?:r?m Plastic | Composite’ | Other2 | Total Miles
Transmission |
Onshore 0 9.27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9.27
Offshore 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tras:sbr:)itsaslion g ek 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9.27
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
oumotal . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Miles 0 9.27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9.27

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
2gpecify Other material(s):

Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by MAOP Determination Method
bz §1 92.619 and Other Methods

@1 @)1 @12 | @@ (@) (@3) @) a@)4) (a)4) ©) (©) @ | Other! Other
Total Incomple | Total Incomp! Total Incompl Total Incomplet | Total Incomplet | Total Incompl Total Incomple
te ete ete e Records e Records ete te
Records Records Records Records Records
Class 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(in
HCA)
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Expires: 10/31/2024

Class 1 0
(in
MCA)
Class 1 0
(notin
HCA or
MCA)
Class 2 0
(in
HCA)
Class 2 0
(in
MCA)
Class 2 0
(notin
HCA or
MCA)
Class 3 0
(in
HCA)
Class 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(in
MCA)
Class 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(notin
HCA or
MCA)
Class 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(in
HCA)
Class 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(in
MCA)
Class 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(notin
HCA or
MCA)
Total 0 0 9.27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
by §192.624 Methods
(c)(1) Total (c)(2) Total (c)(3) Total (c)(4) Total (c)(5) Total (c)(6) Total
Class 1 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 1 (in MCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 1 (notin HCA or 0 0 0 0 0 0
MCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 (in MCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 (notin HCA or 0 0 0 0 0 0
MCA)
Class 3 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 (in MCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 (notin HCA or 0 0 0 0 0 0
MCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 (in MCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 (notin HCA or 0 0 0 0 0 0
MCA)
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total under 192.619(a), 192.619(c), 192.619(d) and Other 9.27
Total under 192.624 (as allowed by 192.619(e)) 0
Grand Total 9.27
Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records" columns 0
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2021) Pg. 120f 15

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Form Approved 10/12/2021
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Expires: 10/31/2024

1Specify Other method(s):
Class 1 (in HCA) Class 1 (in MCA) Class 1 (not in MCA or HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) Class 2 (in MCA) Class 2 (not in MCA or HCA)
Class 3 (in HCA) Class 3 (in MCA) Class 3 (not in MCA or HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) Class 4 (in MCA) Class 4 (not in MCA or HCA)

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection

PT > 1.50 MAOP

1.5 MAOP > PT 2 1.39 MAOP

Location

Miles Internal Inspection
ABLE

Miles Internal Inspection
NOT ABLE

Miles Internal Inspection
ABLE

Miles Internal Inspection
NOT ABLE

Class 1in HCA

0

0

0

0

Class 2 in HCA

Class 3in HCA

Class 4 in HCA

in HCA Subtotal

Class 1in MCA

Class 2 in MCA

Class 3in MCA

Class 4 in MCA

in MCA Subtotal

Class 1 notin HCA or
MCA

[=1 E=] [=} [=} =] f=] f=} [=} =]} f=]

o |ojolololojofie]e|e

© jolololojojoljolo]o

(=3 [~} E=} =) [} [o] (=} Jo} o) {=)

Class 2 not in HCA or
MCA

Class 3 not in HCA or
MCA

Class 4 not in HCA or
MCA

not in HCA or MCA
Subtotal

0

0

Total

0

0

1.39 MAOP > PT 2 1.25 MAOP

MAOP

1.25MAOP > PT 2 1.1

1.1 MAOP > PT or No PT

Location

Miles Internal

Inspection
ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection
NOT ABLE

Miles
Internal
Inspection
ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection
NOT ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection
ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection
NOT ABLE

Class 1in HCA

o
o

0

o
o

o

Class 2 in HCA

Class 3in HCA

Class 4 in HCA

in HCA Subtotal

Class 1in MCA

Class 2 in MCA

Class 3 in MCA

Class 4 in MCA

in MCA Subtotal

Class 1 notin HCA or
MCA

(=B (=] (=] [« [u] o) (o) (o] (o] [o]

(=B (=] [u) (=] [ (o) () (o] (o} (o]

(=3 (=} (o] fo] o] (o) o] (=] (o) [o]
(=3 (=} [u] =) [a) o) [} o] [« (=]

(=B (=] [=] [=] (=] [o} [«) o} (o] {=]

Class 2 not in HCA or
MCA

Class 3 not in HCA or
MCA

0

Class 4 not in HCA or

0 0

0

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2021)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.

Pg. 130f 15



Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 Form Approved 10/12/2021
for each violation for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2024

MCA
not in HCA or MCA
Subtotal 9 g g 9 0 g
Total 9.27 0 0 0 0 0
PT = 1.5 MAOP Total 0 Total Miles Internal Inspection ABLE 9.27
1.5 MAOP > PT > 1.39 MAOP Total 0 Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE 0
1.39> PT > 1.25 MAOP Total 9.27 Grand Total 9.27
1.25 MAOP > PT 2 1.1 0
1.1 MAOP > PT or No PT Total 0
Grand Total 9.27

Part S — Gas Transmission Verification of Materials (192.607)

Location Miles 192.607 this Year 192.607 Number Test Locations this Year
Class 1in HCA 0 0
Class 2 in HCA 0 0
Class 3in HCA 0 0
Class 4 in HCA 0 0
Class 1in MCA 0 0
Class 2 in MCA [1] 0
Class 3in MCA 0 0
Class 4in MCA 0 0
Class 1 not in HCA or MCA 0 0
Class 2 not in HCA or MCA 0 0
Class 3 not in HCA or MCA 0 0
Class 4 not in HCA or MCA 0 0

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PART N one time for all of the pipelines and/or pipeline facilities
included within this OPID, and then also PART O if any gas transmission pipeline facilities included within this
OPID have Part L HCA mile value greater than zero.

PART N - PREPARER SIGNATURE

Schuyler Dickerson (832)386-5484
Telephone Number

Preparer's Name(type or print)

Compliance Specialist

Preparer's Title

schuyler.dickerson@everlineus.com

Preparer's E-mail Address

PART O - CERTIFYING SIGNATURE (applicable only to PARTs B, F, G, and M1)

(360)578-4863
Telephone Number

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2021) Pg. 140of 15
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Andrew Cooper

Senior Executive Officer's name certifying the information in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.S.C. 60109(f)

VP Operations

Senior Executive Officer's title certifying the information in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.S.C. 60109(f)

andrew.cooper@nippondynawave.com

Senior Executive Officer's E-mail Address

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2021) Pg. 150f 15
Reproduction of this form is permitted.






Total Care checklists showing dates of O&M Manual Reviews






syjuow
A e mwr%%s,q o Wm_‘%%g #mm MMHHNM MM X ¢4 UOIS01109 ouaydsowny
810z syjuow G| 8snoH seo SKs|IN
A 1 Ane | £40T LLAine | pesoxeoljou | Y d 9 aNEA
Jeak 1epusje) aoueusUIR|\ SAIBA
(Aenjog)
syjuow G|
A . nwv_‘m_w_, 210Z ‘2L Ainp | pasoxe 0} jou X -4 uoReIs MM»P_ME%E_
1eak sepusied adueUSUIB SAIBA
810z syjuow G| uued JUIN
A ‘1 Anp | 240221 A | pesoxaojjou | Y -4 ¥ SNEA
Jeah jepusje)n aoueuajulel SAlBA
810z syjuow G| IlH uooeeg
A 1 Anp | LY0T LLAinr | paeaxeoljou | Y v-d € dNEA
Jeah Jepusien aouBUAUIBI SABA
810z syjuow G| suapleo) zjMoD
A ) Anp | LH0TLLAIR | pasaxeorjou | X -4 Z 9NEA
Jeal Jepusie) aoueUSUIBIN SAIBA
8102 syjuow G| uonejs 9jes
A gy Anp | 4402 2L A | pesaxa ojou | ) -4 L SABA
Jeah jepusien aoueusjuIBl dAIBA
Sp10%3l ‘SNOILOdSNI
N A ajeq ajeq pauLiopeg Juo) 120 jueid JequinN
asueldwo) paInpayog o1eq 5e Kouanbauiq wi04 199 Ainoy
Zalqeydesdy jo Ino Aq pauwoped
W04 NOILO3dSNI D14103dS 31IS 0
ANIT3did 43ANVH1SO - NOddIN Q m : mm—
Jo9lgns # UoiIsSIney
weabold aie) |ejo] BunRNsuo) ounUdS0D | o\ 0, 06eq | 110z ‘oz 1290100
CalVEIEIEN | ‘ON abed panss| ajeq




> hwnr_m_mngz N memmﬁo Ayyuopy X 1S9 uoljejuaduo) juelopQ
_ syjuow g1, (L1-4 ®8s os|e)
8102 'L 2102
. paaoxa 0} jou x (Aoning YyjeaH)
A jaquisides | . Jequisidas Jeak Jepuaje) :Raning ean
‘leasjul
ZL0¢ 1102 'Sl 9L0¢ wnuwixew
> ‘L€ Jaqwiedeg | Jaqweodag | ‘Gl Jeaquieda( yjuow x Asming uonasiold JPoUIED
Gl ‘Alenuuy
"sjenalul
A £10Z L10Z°1 2102 bt oot | X od uoposdsul
‘gl Jaqwiedag | JequwadsaQ ‘1 Jaqoioo 1ok Jepus|ED Jal}0ay uoioejold dIpoyied
yoes sawi} Xis
Jeak
Z# 9lou 999 . Jepuajes yoes
L10¢ Si . (sBuissoln)
A 1102 ZL0Z 'SL8unp | sawp Jnoj X L~
62 1590190 Jaquiaydeg 1se9] 18 Ig Hoday |os1ed auljadid
‘syjuow g/| ¥
Jeal Jepus|ed
L10Z 'Sl . yoea aoimy ) (Aem jo Wbry)
A JaqwiaoaQ 10z ‘S| sunr Jsesj je ing X Z1-4 Hoday |osed auledid
‘syjuow z/| L
panupuod spiodal ‘SNOILOIdSNI
N A aeq ajeq pawiopad oy | 12D Jueid JaquinN
ao_“”_“nuoo penpeyss | ejeqise | Aouenbaid w104 199 Aunnov
éojqeydasoy Aq paunoyiad
INHOd NOILDO3dSNI J1d4103dS 31IS 0
3NIM3dId ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN Q m : mm _
o8lang # UOISIASY
weibo.ld aie) |ejo] Bunnsuo ounudso) | . ozoeq | 210z ‘9z 109000
aouassjey "ON obed panss| ajeq




sinooo suedey
h._hﬂawhmwm%_ x X Le-d Aubayu) jo cosﬁcwE:oon_
cwmﬂuoow,wpwﬁw_y X X 2-4 yoday suoneladQ |ewlouqy
pauado aie
swa)sAs buidid
_mcwzo_vm:.:.q X X €1-4 UoIS0.I0Y) [Buldlu|
FEYENENT
_ syjuow G|
8L0¢ 9l 2102 lenuey WRO
A * pasoxa 0} Jou X M3INSY jenuely RO
Aenuer 9| Aenuep JeaA Jepusien Jo Juouy ui 6o
2102 ‘0L 910¢ _ Hoday
A L€ Jequsdeq 1aqo}oQ ‘01 18qo300 Aenuuy X ve-d faning Jaxiep auyadid
A 6102 9l0¢ syjuow 9¢ X ee-4 Hoday
‘Gl 1snbny ‘Gl ysnbny paaoxa 0} JoN uoipoadsu) JebueH B yoddng
panunuod spiodal ‘SNOILOIdSNI
N A uo:w_ﬁ_ﬂn__:oo ajeq pawiopiag ouonbar o e JequinN Fe
Za|qedesoy 4030 pe|npayodg ajeq jse’ e uloH |90
INYO4d NOILO3dSNI J1dID3dS 31IS 0
3NIT3dId ¥3ANVHLSO - NOddIN Q m : mm_
J00lgng # UoISInDY

weibo.id aie) [ejo] Bunnsuod ouRUdSOD | ocoey | 210z oz 109000

souaseey "oN ebed panss| ajeq




8102 ‘L2 dn Bnp s!
Joquisjdas mw%ﬁ:ww_%n X X oL-d4 spodey adid pesodx3g
panupuod spiodal ‘SNOILDOIJSNI

N A 9ed ejeq pawiopad woy | 12D jueid JoquinN

e uuw_u__anﬁoo penpeyss | ejeqisey | Aouenbeld T wuod 199 Sanovies
W¥O04 NOILDAdSNI J1d103dS 3lIS 0
ANIT3dId ¥3ANVILSO - NOddIN Q m D mm—
109lgng # UOISIASY
EN.-@O.—& aled |ejo| mC_“—._—aw:OU ouljuasoy c1 10 ¢ obeq 1102 ‘9Z 189010
soualaey ‘oN obed panss| ajleq




A hwn_‘mhwowwn_ hmne_mhw ow_m_ [enuuy X 2e-4 SM3IARY [auuosIad
SLoz ‘Le 14014 safojdwg yoeg 104 sejeq
A 1snbny ‘L2 ¥snbny [enuuy X INON [eMaUdy UONEJINDD) MBINDY
SAQAO0ITY MIIATY TIANNOSUId 2 NOLLYIIHITVND ¥0LVHE3AdO
N A - ajeq ajeq - pawouag uoy 100 | weid ....cn:.._:z T ; et
oamdsooy | Cjing | Pompelss | mequsey | fouoRe fapouopieq w03 199 s
INHO4 NOILDAdSNI D1d4103dS 3lLIS Q
ANIT3dIid ¥3ANVHLSO - NOddIN Q m : ww—
1098lgng # UOISInaY
weibold aie) |ejo] BUnRINSUOD OURUBSOD | .\ ocoey | 110z ‘oz 109010
soualsjey ‘ON obed penss| sjeq




$In220
JuapIou| _ Hoday juapiou|
a|qeuoday X X 8-d wa)sAg uoissiwsuel |
e JaAUBUMN
SIN220
uolipuod _ suoday
paleiey Aisjes X | X Sed uompuoy pateloy Aiejes
e Jansusyp
A 8102 ‘'S¢ L10¢ ‘Sl yotep X 64 poday
Aenuep ‘gz Aenuer Aq ‘Ajlenuuy [enuuy wa)sAg uolssiwsuel |
SQAO0I3AY ONILIOdIN
A N_%mnmm ‘0z N_%mnou_ |lenuuy X /€4 J10BJUOY Japuodsay isii
' : syjuow G|
810¢ 91 L1029 [enuely INBO
A fienuer | Awenuer | PS5 OO X | puoyuboy | MONeH ueld fousbiaw3
SQUO0IIY SSANAFAUVdIAd AINIDHUINI
N A aeq ‘Juoy 199 jueld
ajeq pawiopiad JaquinN
asuejdwon Kouanbaiy Aoy
¢oiqeydaddy 1030 PRRnSs roaendnel kq peuuiopieq e
INYO4d NOILO3dSNI J14103dS 31IS 0
ANIN3dId ¥3IANVYLSO - NOddIN ﬁ_ m : w m_
J08lgng # UOISIASY
weiboid aie) |ejo] Bunnsuo ounudsod |, ooseeq | 210z ‘9z 109010
ERlIETETEN | ‘oN obed panss| ajeq




sjuswiwio)

asnoH seo ays |IIN
9 SABA
aouBUBUIBY SAIBA

uonels Aepn jeuisnpu)
GOAEA
souBUBUIEY SAIBA

uued JuIN
¥ SAeA
2ouBUSIUIBIN SA[BA

lIlH uodeag
€ SNEA
aouBUBjUIB SAJBA

suapJes) ZJIIMoD
C SNEeA
aoueUBJUIRI DAIBA

uonels ajeo
| SAeA
22UBUSJUIBI SABA

VYIN|{N|A N A N A |VYN|IN|A|VNINIA[VN| N A N A
i Zuoisouod | ¢patoN | | OO OO Luavel
20 aoeuns abeyean ¢SPSSM abeubis Buiousy ojoyd

uoeso

SIATVA ININNIVIA ‘NOILO3dSNI @13id

NAJO4d NOILD3dSNI D1d4103dS 3A1IS
ANI3dIid ¥3ANV™LSO - NOddIN

0

aanss|

J08lgng # UoISInay
Em._mo._n_ aled |ejo| mc_u_—._wcoo OUJUBSOD | 10,0684 | 210z ‘9z 1290100
aoualaey ‘ON abed panss| ajeq

il
11y
,__\l__m




6 2lou 898

L1 @ C 80U 33S

uonoadsu|
Repn Jo by [esouen

sBuissoud Y9319 auladid

5 Aem jo
§ Sjou 893 W61 uado siaxew auladid
sBuissolo
v Sjou 89S peo. je siaxyiew auladid
: iod Mooy
SanssI ON 1e Buissol) peoljiey N9
uonoadsu| 1aynoay
uol1998j0id dIpoyied
N | A|YN|N]|] A|N/|A
sjuawiwo) ) oo uoNeaoT]
s|qelieny épayoo
Jamod oloud
AVM J0 1HOY TVH3INIO NOILO3dSNI a13id
IN¥O4 NOILO3dSNI J1d103dS 31IS 0
3NIM3dId ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN n m : ww_
108igng # UOISINSY
welboid aie) jejo] BunINsuoD ounuUdS0D |, ngesey | 210z ‘9z 1990100
aoualaey ‘ON abed panssj 8jeq




uonoadsul 10zZ 2O 8y} woiy 1on0Alied
B Si SIy] ‘mojag umoys siI ojoyd [ea1dA) B pue 1 julj Siy} Je punoj aq ued Jalddns |eoidA) v spaam, ay} ul 1so] Buiaqg J1ay) sajelns|e
Wbiay Jo)ealb Jiay) uonippe U] ‘Si9jJew a)U0SIED JUSLIND aY) UBY) UO0I}0as SS01o 3|qisiA Jabie| e apinoid jey) siayiew jsod punoi 0} ob o)
SI puaJ) Aisnpul Juasnd ay] AyjqisiA Jajealb yum ajA)s e 0} 1asnaeyiakap Aq pasn siaxiew auledid ay) Bupueyus spuswiwodal |99 G

"uopoadsul 102
2D 2y} wouy 1anoAiies e sl Siy]  -a|qisiA Ajlpeas ale pue BuisSS0I0 9y} JO apis yoes uo juasaid ale sieylew wiyuod pue sbuissolo peold
[le AoAins 10}oBHUOD SdueUSjUEW By} BuiAey Spuswwodal |DD "dinjny Jeau ay) ul Aljepwis 202261 s1oadxa |0 pue Buissolo peol e Jo
apis yoes je siaxiew ade|d o) si @ooeld Aiysnpul Juaun) -apis ajbuls e uo siaxyiew Buimolje uojjoas apood S|y} Jo uonelaidiajul 0861 ‘22
Jaquiada( ay) papuadsns sey pue uoioas apod siy} Buimainal si YSINHJ awi Juasald ay} 1}y 'Suoijoni}sqo JaYyjo 10 Spaam 0) anp 98s 0}
}noup way) Bujew punolb ay) 0} moj AJaA siayiew Jo ‘siayiew Aue Jnoyim pajou alom sbuissold jesanag  Buissolo peol e Jo apis auo
I1ses)| je paoe|d aq 0} Jayiew auladid sannbas yoiym 20226184061 Uim jueldwos jou Auew punoj pue sBuissold peos payoayo jods ¢

SRR 0./PU 10 ‘O 571 PAUION YSIA 4D

UO M3IASI [IIM NSIA €D Y1 0} Jolid 3210 8y} 0} ¥oeq way} ybnoliq jou pey Jojesado joadsng ‘sbuipeas ysnbny 1o Ainp a)eodo| Jou pjnod ‘¢

“19JUIM SIY} alojaq sdiedal Jusuewsad sje|dwod
0] AlJunoo ay} Jdwoud uoddiN puswiwooay -aoeld ui ||is ale ¥aa1d Aleandpy 1e Ajunod ay) Aq pawiopuad siiedas Beqpues Aiejodwa) 8yl g

‘seale ¢ sse|D
ul sauljadid Jo s)ipne Jayjo uo aoue)sisal Jaw sey Jeak Jad pajuawiniisul suo pue [ensiA auo Jo aonoeld snoinald 199 Aq pajou saoioeld
JUSWISDIOUD JSAJe} UO paseq Jeak Jad aoim) 0) Jealk 1ad aouo woly pasealdu} aq sAaains abexes| pajuswinisul Jey} spuswiwodal |90 L

:S9)ON
N¥O4 NOILDO3dSNI J14103dS 3lIS 0
INIT3dId ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN _ Q m : m m—
Jo8lgns # UOISINSY —

weibold aie) |ejo] BunRINSuoD ouRUISOD | ., osseq | 210z ‘9z 199000

soualaey ‘ON obed penss| ajeq




‘paulwapun Buiaq jJo ssaooid ay) uj osje o} sieadde Aempeol ay) souls
X1} Jusuewlad e ysiqelss 0} AJunod By} YIM HIOM pue ‘uoseas ay} Jo aouejeq ay} Buunp abewep 3201 woly adid 8y Josjoid 0) Jejjod
Beqgpues e Buiysijgelse-a1 spuswiwiodal [0 Z 8 | sojoyd 8ag -auljadid ay) punole Buippaq ay} Jo SWOs N0 paysem sey pue peol ay}
paddousno sey Jojem sieadde 3| -uonoadsul Jse| ay) aouls Juaas moj ybly Jsyjoue sousuadxe sey peoy AIEaDIN Je 33310 ispuensQ

"9)ep 19} a8y} 0} Joud syjuow

gl Aj@jewixoidde uibaq o) spasu Buuueld jey) ‘600z Ul pawliopad JUSWISSISSE [eljul Sy} uo paseg -uonoadsul jeusdjul ue Ajgissod
10 1S9} 0JpAY B JO W0} Sy} Sye) UeD JUBWSSasseal iyl ‘610z AINP Uey) Joje| ou Juswissasseal Z6| Hed e anbai jjim auljadid aipus ayl

a3anyg3s3d

d3anyg3as3d

TUO00adsuUl €1 0¢ 1O WOoJ} Wa)l JOA0 AJEd B ST SIY] [euonoipsunf-uou si buidid siy) 8joN “ainjie}
Bumy e jo Anjiqissod sy} pue sso| [ejow 8y} 40 AJIBASS 8y} Jnoge pauIaduod si DD “Bumy 1oeul ue Joy ydesbojoyd uosuedwod pue Bumy
pajelonajep 1o} ojoyd 89S "SAlBA JSOW weansumop ‘unl Buusisw jses ay) uo Bumiy JusA jaias Apog 8y} Jo SSO| [ejow B19ASS PaJON

d3and3s3d

T

0l

R °._[a3anssi

J08lgng # UOISIASY

gl
]
__\"____

welibouid ate) |ejo] Buiynsuo) ounudsS0D |, 00,0604 | 210z ‘oz 1000100

aoualoley "ON a8bed panss| ajeq




L102 "92 19q0100

aleqg

ounuaso) qog

:ainjeubig

ounuaso) qog

:aweN aahoidw3 pleid |99

a3Ng3s3y L

:9oueldwoouou 8y} 0 uoeue|dxa ue Yjm Mojeq Yoes Jsi| ‘punoy alom swiay jueldwoosuou §|

Zaus ayy

; POJOAODS]
Buines) aloyeq ¢P P

d swiayl
N A o [ A | oo
:payou uosiad ayj Jo aweN Ju8ijo 8y} sepn
IN¥O4 NOILO3dSNI J1dI03dS 3lIS 0
3NIT3dId ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN _ ﬁ_ m : ww_
109igng # UOISIADY

weiboud aies |ejo] HBuinsuon ouuaso)

souaseley

€1 jo || abed

‘ON 9bed

L102 '92 480300

panss) ajeq




2102 ‘92 1890100 ounussod qog oujjussod qog
:8)eq :ainjeubig :aweN aakojdw3g [DD
S9JON
Mojaq aquasap MO|3q aqLIIsap _oww__owvwm_wmwwwﬁ 4IUBII Oy
‘08 J| ¢, paJanoasip A ‘0S J| ¢ paJAA0ISIp S[enuBw : N 0} pepie E.S 1SIpjRYD
m.oEMM mvwommmﬂso sal :%mMMha\AMMmMMcmco 0} sebueyd aoue||dwod ay) Sep
pep M pap M papaau Aue aiapp
¢oueldwoduou ¢BYSASM [DD 0} ¢ONSAIM ¢SUSO9M 100D
pasanoosip Aue ssnosip | N " pepeojdn pue pasedaid 19D 0} papeojdn N 0} papeo|dn spiodal
0} pa}oruo9 Jual|d SepA S3J0U p|al SIS sydeibojoyd aiapp pauueds aIapA
M3IATY SSAN3LITdINOD ; ; Rl e
W¥O4d NOILO3dSNI J1d103dS 31IS 0
3NIN3dId ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN Q m : ww_
J08lgng # UoISInSY
‘ 1
weiboid aied |ejo) Bunnsuod ounudsS0) |., 0z o6ey | 210z ‘9z 109000 i
|
ERIEIETEN | "ON abed panss| ajeq :_ll__




‘AQjunod
ay} Aq paoe|d sbBeqpueg ‘Jnoysem yaain Aleanoy wealysdn
Z ojoyd

AQunos ay)

Aq peoe|d sbegpues ‘Jnoysem yaai) Aleeo| wealjsumo(

L ojoyd

WO NOILD3dSNI D14103dS 3LIS
3ANIT3dId 43ANVY1LSO - NOddIN

J09lgng

0

# UoISIn®Y

weibouad aie) |ejo] Buijnsuon ouijuaso)

aouslajey

€1 jo ¢| abed

‘ON abed

L102 ‘9Z 4840300

penss| ajeq













syjuow
610¢C 91L0¢
A . . 6S poeoXa 0} X e-4 UoIS01409 ouBYydsow)y
€ 1snbny € isnbny JOU SUIUOW OF
syjuow G| asnoH se9 alsiin
6102 810¢
A . . paaoxa 0} Jou X -4 9 9ABA
€1 Jsnbny €1 1snbny Jeak Jepusje) 9oUBUSJUIBIN SAJRA
(Aenjog)
syjuow G|
6L0C 810¢C : uonejs Aepn leuisnpu)
A ‘eLisnby | gpisnbny | PORPETHSC X vd Gonen
aoueUBUIBI SABA
syjuow G| uued JuIN
610C 8L0¢C
A . . pasoxa 0} Jou X -4 ¥ aAleA
€1 1snbny €1 1snbny Jeak Jepusjen aouBuUSUIB SABA
syjuow G| I'H uooeag
610C 810¢
A . . pasoxa 0} jou X -4 € aAleA
€l 1snbny €1 1snbny Jeak Jepusie) aouBUBUIR SARA
syjuow G| suapleo) zymod
6102 810¢C
A , . pasoxa 0} Jou X -4 C 8AeA
€1 1snbny €1 1snbny Jeak Jtepusie) aouBUBUIRIN SABA
syjuow G| uoijels ajeo
610C 810¢
A . . paaoxa 0} Jou X -4 L OAlBA
€1 1snbny €1 1snbny Jeah Jepuaje) aouBUBUIBI SA[BA
spJodal ‘SNOILOIdSNI
N A ajeq ‘Juo) 199 jueid
ajeq pauLiopiad JaquinN
aouejdwo) peInpeyos o1eq 158 Kouanbai4 wiod 199 iAoy
2a|qeydesay JO0 1IN0 Aq pewioyiod
INHO4 NOILD3AdSNI D14103dS 3l1IS 0
ANIM3dId ¥3ANVYHLSO - NOddIN Q m : w w_
J09lgng # UOISIASY
weibouid ase) |ejo] BulInSuoD ounuUdS0D | ,, 0,60y | 810z 21 1090100
aouala)ey ‘ON abed panss| ajeg




A Bwv,mw&z N ._womwmﬁo Alyuop X 224 }se] uoneljuasuo? JueliopO
. _ syjuow G| (L1-4 @8s osje)
610¢ ¢¢ 8L0¢ ¢¢
paaoxa 0} jou X y1-4 (AaAing yjesH)
Jaquisides Jequisides Jeal lepus|ed :AonIng Yean]
‘lealayul
e | swoeezhen | TR X 1 Aening uonostoid dIpOUIED
Gl ‘Allenuuy
SR
‘ Huow z, ¢
gL0C 'L 810¢ ~ uonoadsu|
A Jagwede(g ‘| 18qoy0 .wmowwﬂwuohmu_wﬂ X 94 1811108 U0N98)01d dIpoyieD
yoea sawi XIS
Jeak
A groz'oz | grozoz | EOR O |y i (sBuissoi)
Jaquiaoa( 1aquwisydag ummw_.a e 1Inq yoday |osed auljadid
‘Syjuow g/} v
Jeal Jepusjes
A 6102 ‘0T 8102 ‘0¢ yoea aoIm X J1-4 (Repn Jo ybry)
Alenigs4 Jaquisidag Jsea| je Ing yoday |oned aulpdid
‘syjuow z/| 2
panunuod spi1odal ‘SNOILOIdSNI
N A 8eq sjeq pauliopad ‘ol 139 ueid sequinN
wouw_"nuoo peinpayos | eeqise | Aouenbend wuod 199 Auanov
sojqeidessy Aq pswioped
IWNHO4d NOILO3dSNI J1d103dS 31IS 0
ANIT3dId ¥3ANVALSO - NOddIN Q m : wm_
J09lgng # UOISIASY
weibold ase) [ejo] Buynsuod ounudsS0) | ., ,0-s6eq | 810z 21 109000
ERIETETEN| ‘ON abed panss| ajeqg




sIn220 sieds
srede. Auba X X e Awibay) jo ro_«mw_cmE:ooo
ue Jansuaypn : :
$iN220 DOV _
UE JOABUB X X Z-4 Hoday suoneiadQ [ewlouqy
pauado ase
swaj)sAs buidid }
. X X c1-4 UOISOLI0) |eusdlu|
JAASUBYM
g syjuow G|
6L0C ‘€l 810¢C lenueiy INRO
A . pasoxa 0} Jou X MBINSY jenuey INRO
Arenuer €1 Asenuerp 188k Jepusien 1o Juoyy ul 6o
‘[eAlul
810z ‘8l 2102 wnwixew ) Hodey
A | 1eequaeseg e 91 109010 Yuow X ve-d Aoning Josep auadid
-G1 ‘Allenuuy
> 6L0¢C 9102 syjuow g¢ x e yoday
‘Gl Isnbny ‘Gl Isnbny paadxa 0} 10N uonoadsu) sebueH p poddng
panuijuod sp1odal ‘SNOILDOIHSNI
ajeQ ‘Juo) 120 jueld
N 2 aouejdwon 3 w_auon o Ww_u.:w”_.w.._u Kouanbaigy _H.wu“_:_-.wzo iAoy
¢a|qeydasoy joino Al ey g Aq pewiiopied
INHO4 NOILD3dSNI J14103dS 31IS 0
3NIM3dId ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN Q m : w w_
oslgng # UOISIA®Y
Em._mo._n_ aleJd jejo | m:_u_:m:OO ounudsS0Y |, j0¢abey 810z ‘21 1990190
aoualaley ‘ON ebed panss| ajeq




dn bnp si

A 6uidid panng X X 0i-4 suoday adid pasodx3
Jansusyp\ ‘
Panuiuod sp1023l ‘SNOILOTdSNI
N A ejeq ajeq pawJiopad oo 190 eid Jaquinp
s wo.“M__unM_co pe|npayss ojeq I5E7 Kousnbaiy s w04 [99 Aianoy
WHO4d NOILO3dSNI J1d103dS 3l1IS 0
ANIM3did Y3ANVHLSO - NOddIN Q m : mw_
Jo8lgng # UOISIADY
weiboid aie) |ejo] BUnRINSUO0D OURUISOD |, oy e6eq | 810z 21 2000100 e
aoualaey ‘oN abed penss| ajeqg ___‘l_:




610C Tl

810¢

A A [ fenuuy X ze-4 SMaIASY |auUoSIad
8L0Z ‘vl 2102 ‘vl aakojdw3 yoe3 Joy seleq
A JaqwedaQ | Jaquwiedaqg SRSV X 3NON [emauay UOHEIYIHED MBIASY
SQAUO0IO3Y M3IIATY TINNOSUId ? NOILVYIIHITVND ¥OLVi3IdO
N A % aq | geq psuwsoped | . . wod | 190 | wed | sequny SRR
éalqeydasoy " oo_“.mv__unﬁoo pe[npayss ajeq jsen Asuonbei £q peutiopieg : wio4 99 b_o_,u.o..‘\ A
INHO4 NOILO3dSNI J14103dS 31IS 0
ANIN3did ¥3ANVYILSO - NOddIN n m : w m—
Jo0lgns # UoISINGY
wesbo.id ate) |ejo] Bupnsuo) ounudsoD |, oceeey | 810z 21 109000
soual9ley ‘ON obed panss| ajeq




sIN220
juspiou| _ yoday Juspiou|
a|qeyoday X X 8-d waysAg uoissiwsuel |
e JaABUBYM
RE)
uonipuo) _ suoday
pejerey Aiejes X X e uonipuo patejey Aejes
B JoADUBUM
A 6L0Z ‘S 81L0¢ ‘Gl yose X 64 uodey
Aieniga- ‘g Aleniga4 Aq ‘Ajjlenuuy [enuuy wWa)sAS uoissiwsuel |
SAYOI3Y ONILIOdIN
A | L€ Jaquade( m_v%mnwm_ ‘g mmwm_wnmu_ fenuuy X 1€-4 JoBIU0)) Japuodsay isii
. ‘ syjuow G|
gLoc LI L10C LI [enueiy WO
paaoxa 0} Jou MBINDY Ue|d Aouablawg
A Jaquiada | Jequwedaq 1eak Jepusien X Jo Juoly ul 6o
SQUO0IIY SSANAIUVdIUd ADNIDUINT
N A sleq Juoy 190 weld
a)eq pauuopad JaquinN
aoueldwod) Aousnbaiy Aoy
Salqeideoy J03In0 paInpeyds ajeq isen s wiod |99
WJO4 NOILO3dSNI J14103dS 31IS 0
3NIN3dId ¥3ANVHLSO - NOddIN Q m : w W—
108lgng # UOISINDY
Em._mo._n_ ale) |ejo | m:_u_smcou ounuds0Y | ,,,0996eq4 | 810z z1 1290100
ERIIETETEN | ‘oN obed panss| ajeqg




Sjuswuwiod

9SNOH seo 3alis (IIN
9 SAep
8ouBUBJUIB BABA

uonels Aepn [elisnpu|
GaAlen
20UBUSIUIBIA SAJBA

uued JuIN
¥ SAlBA
2JuBUSJUIBIN SABA

IH uodeag
€ SAIBA
SoUBUBJUIBYN SA[BA

suapJes) Zymo)
C 9NN
aoueUBUIBIN BAlBA

uonels a9
| SAlBA
aoueUBUIRY SAIBA

VN|IN|A| N A N A VNI IN|{A|YN|[N|A|VN|[N|A]| N A
: ¢uoIsol0] | (PSION ; (A [oF 0 iusie]
A0 M0 aoeung abejean ¢SPSSM abeubis Burouay ooud

uopeso]

S3ATVA ANIINIVIN ‘NOILO3dSNI @131

W¥O04 NOILD3dSNI J1d103dS 3lIS
ININ3did 43ANV¥1SO - NOddIN

0

a3anssi

o8lgng # UOISIAY
weiboid aie) |ejo] BupRNsuo) ounuUdS0) |,,,0,s6eq | 810z ‘2L seq010
ERIIETETEN ‘ON abed panss| ajeq

"

p




uonoadsu|

g douses | X Repn 10 ybiy [essuan
L1 %@ Z 9)ou 298 sBuisso.o yaa1) auladid
Aem jo ybu
§ 8jou 89S uado uo siaxjew auljadid
- sbuissolo
[ S peol je siayjew auladid
Julod Mooy
SONSSION 1e Buissoln peodjiey N9
uoljoadsu| 1ayoay
uohosjoid dipouied
N A|{YN|IN| A | N A
sjuswwo) i : uoneaoT
SldelleAY | ¢pexo0T mnuwﬂ._mn_h :
Jamod

AVM 40 1HOR TVYINIO NOLLO3dSNI a'13id

INYO4 NOILO3dSNI J14103dS 31IS
3NIT3did Y3ANV¥L1SO - NOddIN

0

a3anssi

J08lang # UOISINnDY
EN._mO._n_ aled |ejo | m:._u_sm:OO ounjuds0Y |, ;0 gobey 810Z ‘Z1 189010
ERITEIETEN ‘ON obed panss| ajeq




‘uonoadsul
7102 ZO 9y} woJj JanoAlled e S| Siyl "3[qISIA Ajipeal ale pue Buissoid ay} Jo apis yoes uo Juasald ale siayiew wiiuod pue sbuissolo
peo. ||e A3AINS 10)0B1U0D ddUBUBUIBW 3Y) BulABYy Spuawwodal |9 ‘aininy Jeau ayy ul Aigeiwis £0/2°261 s1oadxe 9D pue Buissolo peol
B JO apIS yoea Je siayiew ade|d 0} si 9o)oeld Alsnpul Jualing -apis a|buls e uo siaylew Buimolje uondas apoo siy} jo uolelaidiajul 0861
‘22 1oqwiana( ay) pepuadsns sey pue uol}oas apod siy) Buimalinal si YSINHJ dwil Juasaid ay} }y "SUOONIISAO JOYJ0 10 SPAam 0} anp 99s
0} JInaiyip way) Bujew punoib ay) 0} mo| AlaA siaylew 10 ‘siaxlew Aue Jnoyim pajou asom sbuissolo jeionag  Buissold peol e Jo apis

auo jses| Je paoeld aq 0} Joytew auijadid sasnbai yoiym 20/2°261 84061 Uim jueldwod jou Auew punoy pue sbuisso.io peol paxoayo jods ¢
a3ang3as3yd ¢
291 ojoyd aag “JajuIm siy) a10jeq siiedal Jusuewsad a19|dwod
0} Ajunoo ay} Jdwoud uoddiN puawiwodsay ‘adeld Ul [|I}s ate ¥3a10 Alean)d Je Ajunod ayj Aq pawopad siiedas Beqpues Aleljodwa) ayl ‘g
‘seale ¢ sse|D
ul sauljadid Jo sypne Jayjo uo aouejsisal Jaw sey Jeak Jad pajuawiniisul aUO pue [ensiA aUo Jo adljoeld snoinaid ‘10D Aq pajou saopoeld
JUSWISDI0UD 1S3)E| UO paseq Jeak 1ad 20m) 0] Jeak Jad 2ouo wol pasealoul g shaains abe)es) pajuswniisul Jey) spuswiwodal |99 |
:S9JON
NHO4 NOILD3dSNI J14103dS 31IS 0
3NIM3did ¥3ANVHLSO - NOddIN ﬁ_ m : ww_
Jo8lgng # UOISINeY

weabold aie) |ejo] BunNsuo) ounudso) |, oesteq | 810z ‘2L 1oq010

sousia)ey ‘ON abed penss| ajeq




‘a)ep 18} ay} 0} Joud
syjuow g, Ajerewixoidde uibaq o} spesu Buiuueld ey} ‘600z Ul pawiiopiad JuSWISSISSE [BjiUl 8Y) U0 paseg uoijoadsul [euseiul ue Ajqissod
10 159} 0JpAY B JO W0} Y} 9XE) UBD JUSWSSasSeal Sy 6102 AN Uey) Ja)e| ou JUBWISSasSeal g6 Hed B ainbal |im suljadid aius ayL

a3anygd3s3y

‘[eAowal uoneleban Jo poyjew aaeusa)e ue asn Jo Buikeids ay} swnsal Jayya 0} ey |m auljadid sy ‘Buihelds apioiqiay Bulop Jabuo
ou peoJjiel ay) YA "ymmoib uonejebea aousiiadxe 0) Buiuuibaq si peoljies pauopuede ayj 0} jusdelpe Aem jo ybu sy jo uoiod 8yl

TON0adsUl €10¢ 1O WOoJ} Wa)l JoAo AJJES B ST SIy] ‘[euonolpsnl-uou si Buidid siy} 8joN
-a.n|iey Bumy e o Aupqissod ay) pue Sso| [ejawl 8y} Jo AJIaAss ay) Jnoge paulasuod st 19D "Bumiy 1oejul ue Joy ydesbojoyd uosuiedwod pue
Bunyy pajesolsaep Jo) ojoyd 998 "SAJEA JSOW Wealsumop ‘uni Bunisjaw jses ayj uo Buiy JuaA Jaias Apoq 8y} Jo SSO| [ejoWl 819ASS P3JON

d3anyd3s3d

il

[ Yt 1)
. Udn

by

uonpadsul 1.0z ZO 8y} wolj JanoAlIed
e sl siy| ‘'mojaq umoys si ojoyd [eoidA} e pue [ yull siy) Je punoy aq ued Jajddns [eaidA} ¥ Spaam, ay) ul 1so| Buleq sy} sajeins)le
ybiay Joyealb sy} uonIppe Ul "SIoyJew S)UOSIED JUSLIND BU) UBY) UOIOaS SSO010 d|qIsiA Jabie| e apiroid ey} siexew jsod punol 0} ob
0} sI puas) Asnpul Juano syl “ANjiqisia Jajealb yum sjAls e o} Jasnaeysakapy Agq pash siaxew auljadid sy} Buioueyus spuswiwodal [DD

0ol

'IN3dId HAONVALSO- NOUIN | 9 |a3anssi

108lgng # UOISINGY

weabouad ased [ejo] BunR|NsuoD ounUdS0D |, 0, o604 | 810z 21 1090100

soualaey "ON abed panss| ajeq




"UOISIAS] JUSLIND BY} UO SWIO) By} JILGNS-8J 0} "0U| SUI|SES) JOJOBIJUOD SDIAISS By} pawIojul sey |90 2102
‘L€ Alenuep pajep SI UoIym ¢ SI UOISIASI JUSLIND 8Y| "8)ep JO N0 Sem suondadsul /10Z 81 1800)00 8y} UO pasn H¢-4 Wioy ay} eyl 80N Z1

‘pauiwapun Buiaq Jo ssadoid
8y} u1 osje 0} sieadde Aempeos ayy aduis X1} Juaueuliad e ysijgelsa 0} AJunod ay) YyIm 3I1om pue ‘uoseas ay) Jo asueleq ay) buunp abewep
3204 woyy adid ay} 109301d 0} Jejj0o Begpues e Bulysijqelsa-al spuswiwodal |09 z ¥ | sojoyd sag -suiadid ay) punose Buippaq a8y} jo
BaWos JNo paysem sey pue peol ay) paddopano sey Jajem sieadde }| “jusas moj) ybiy e asusiiedxa sey peoy AIBaDD| Je ¥9a10 JapuensQ L1

Jelgng # UoISIADY

N0 NOILD3dSNI D13103dS 31IS 0
ANIT3dId ¥3ANVYHLSO - NOddIN Q m : wm_

weibo.id aie) |ejo] BUuRINSUOD OUIUBSOD |,, 0., oteq | 8102 21 109000

O VEIETEN| ‘oN ebed penss| ajeq




areqg

:ainjeubis

:awepN aakoldw3 pield 10D

a3nyg3s3y i

:9oueldwosuou ay} Jo uoieue|dxe UB Y)m Mojaq Yoea }si| ‘punoj aiam swiay juelidwosuou j|

B o ¢posancasp
VIN N A | ®ouenduoouou A wocm__aswococ
] O paljljou ¥
‘paynou uosiad ay} Jo sweN E,%__w o“”_«.wumg Aue aiom
IN¥O4 NOILO3dSNI J1d103dS 31IS 0
3NIT3did ¥3ANVHLSO - NOddIN Q m : wm_
J08lgng # UOISINSY
weiboid aie |ejo| BunNsuoD ounudSOY |, 07 s6eq | 810z ‘21 12a000 iy

\l___

3VUBIBJY

‘ON abed

penss| ajeq




8102 ‘Tl 4290100

ounuaso) qog

ounuaso) qog

welbouad aien |ejo] Bunjnsuon ouiuason

sousIaey

¥1 jo ¢| abed
‘ON abed

8102 ‘I 1290300

panss) ajeq

:8)eq :aInjeubis :aweN askoldw3 19D
‘S9JON
MoJaq aquosap MoJaq 8quIsap . oz,mn“__owvwm%www_v 4IUBID B}
‘0S J| ¢,pPaIaN0ISIP A ‘'0S J] ¢,P3ISA0OISIP N s|enuew ) N 0} pap! e 03 1SIDIOAYD
swJoy 0} sabueyo sainpaosoud o} sabueyo 0} sebUBYD souelduiod mc.# SEA
papaau Aue aiapp papaau Aue alapp popasu Aue aJom :
¢@doueldwoouou ¢BYSqaM 10D 0} ¢BNSAIM ¢9USAdM |DD
paJanoosip Aue ssnosip papeojdn pue paiedaid | N 129 0} papeojdn N 0} papeojdn spiodal
0) PAJOBJUOD JUSID SEAA S3JoU p|aly a9 sydeibojoyd asopn pauuess aIapn
M3IATY SSINILITdNOD
NHO4 NOILO3dSNI J141093dS 31IS 0
3NIN3dId ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN ﬁ_ m : m w_
108lgng # UOISINDY




‘Ajunoo

¢ ojoyd

ay) Aq paoe|d sbegpues ‘Inoysem yaa1) Aleao weansdn £q paoejd sBeqpueg -Jnoysem 32810 A1eand|\ Wweansumoq

Ajunod ay)

I ojoyd

IWHO4d NOILO3AdSNI J14103dS 3l1IS
ANIT3did Y43ANV¥LSO - NOddIN

Jo8lgng

°. |a3anssi

# UoIsiney

welbouid aied jejo] bHunjnsuo) ounuaso)

souaJaey

1 jo ¢| abed

"ON obed

8102 ‘Cl 429010

penss| ajeq










syjuowl
6102 910¢
A . . 6€ paaoxa 0} X -4 U0IS01409 olaydsowyy
¢ 1snbny € 1snbny JOU SUIUOW 9¢
syjuow G| 9SnNOoH seo ayis [N
610¢C 810¢
A ) ) paaoxa 0} Jou X -4 9 anjeA
€1 Jsnbny gl isnbny 1eak Jepusjen aoUBUSJUIBI SAIBA
(Aenjos)
syjuow G|
610C 8102 uoness Aepn letsnpuj
A ) . paaoxa 0} Jou -4
€l Isnbny ghisnbny | ok Jepusien X GOAleA
aoueUBUIBI SAIBA
syjuow G| wued JuiN
610¢C 8102
A . . paaoxa 0} jou X -4 ¥ anen
€l 1snbny €1 1snbny leak Jepusje) ouBUBJUIBI SAIBA
syjuow G| lIlH uodoeag
610¢C 810¢C
A . . paaoxa 0} jou X -4 € aAep
€l Jsnbny €l Jsnbny Jeak Jepusie) SoUBUSBJUIBI SA[BA
syjuow G| suap.es) zj|moD
6102 81L0¢
A . . pasoxa 0} jou X -4 Z 9NEBA
€l jsnbny €l 1snbny 1eah Jepusie) 2oUBUBJUIBY BABA
syjuow G| uolje;s 8jeo
610¢C 810¢C
A . . paaoxa 0} jou X -4 | 8AleA
€l 1snbny €1 1snbny Jeak sjepusie) oUBUSUIBI SAIBA
spiodal ‘SNOILD3IdSNI
N A ajeqg ojeq pouLIopay "Juod 192 jueld Joquiny
asuejdwosn Kouanbaig AAnoy
ajnpayo aje(q ise wlo z
ajqeydasay joing PRINRRURS sl Aq pauuiopad DD
WHO4 NOILD3dSNI D14103dS 31IS 0
3NIM3dId ¥IANVHLSO - NOddIN Q m : ww_
08lang # UOISIARY
welbouid aie) |ejo] BunnsuoD ounudsSoD |, 0,604 | 610z 12 yoren
aoualsjey ‘ON abed panss| ajeqg




w_v_mamq 6102 ‘I e Ayuop X (A4 }se1 uonesuaduo) jueiopQ
. . syjuow G| (£1-4 @9s osje)
6L0¢C 81 gL0cC 8l
paaoxa 0} jou yL-4 (Aening yieaH)
Joquisides Jaquisides Jeak jepuajen X :Aoning yean
‘lensajul
610¢ . wnuwixeuw i
‘62 kel 8102 ‘62 Aen Yiuow X - Aenng uonoa)oid dlpoyied
G| ‘Allenuuy
"S|eAJajul
Yuow % ¢
610¢ ‘ g uonoadsu|
'y hepy | B1OT L UEN wwwﬂw%hmﬂw X od JoI}08Y UONDBIOId JIPOYIED
yoea sawi} XIS
1eak
L# Jepug|ed yoes
6102 6102 . (sBuissouD)
Mnnww_m_n>www_w ‘vz Ren ‘pg Menuepr MMM_M_HM X L1~ Hoday joaed auiadid
‘syjuow g/| ¥
Jeak Jepusied
6102 6L0¢ yoea aomy X 11 (Aepn Jo ybry)
‘vz Ainp ‘vz Menuep }ses| je inq yoday josed auadid
‘syjuow z/| L
panunuod spodal ‘SNOILIIdSNI
N A Sied ajeq pawiopad o) 190 jueid laquinpN
asuejdwo) painpayos oeq 35e Aouanbauy w04 [99 Aanoy
FR (o)
2ajqeidasoy Aq pauiopad
NYO4 NOILO3dSNI J141093dS 31IS 0
3NIT3dId ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN Q m : w m_
Joslgng # UOISINSY
weuaboad a1e) |ejo] BunnsuoD ounudsoD |, oze6eq | 610z 12 yoren
EAlIEIETEN| ‘ON abed panss| 8yeq




$n30 sjieday
Jiedal Aubayul L€-4 :
UE JOABLBUM X X Aibaju| jo uoneuawnosoq
$1N220 HOV )
UE JOABUSUM X X 24 Hoday suoneiad(Q [ewiouqy
pauado aje
swajsAs Buidid
. X X €1-4 uoISOLI0Y) |euIs)u|
JaABUBYAA
. syjuow G|
610C €l 8102 lenueiy INBO
A . pasoxa 0} Jou X MaInay [enuep RO
Aenuep ¢1 Aenuep Jeak Jepusjen Jo oy ui 6o
‘leAssjul
6102 ‘9L 810¢ wnuwixew . podey
A 12490300 ‘gl 42qo0 yjuow X ve-d Aaning sayep auljadid
-G ‘Ajenuuy
A 6102 910¢ syjuouwl 9¢ X ce-4 yoday
‘Gl 1snbny ‘Gl 1snbny paaoxa 0} JON uoioadsu) JebueH @ yoddng
panuiuod spiodal ‘SNOILOIJSNI
9jeq 09 192 ueid
)y 2 aouejdwo) po w_“.u%__._ o ﬂww_m__wﬂw.ﬂ_ Aousanbaiy _h..wuu.__ﬁu iAoy
¢ajqeydasoy joinQ ! Aq peuniopiad
IN¥Od NOILO3dSNI D14103dS 31IS 0
3NIN3did ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN . ﬁ_ m : mm_
;J09lgng # UOISINSY
weibold aie) |ejo] BunRINsSuoD ounUdS0D |, oeotey | 610z 12 Yorem
ERlNETETEN| ‘ON abed panss| ajeq




dn bnp si

A %ﬂ WMZ;MM,_ m“h%_w_cwﬂ_\h,nn X X 0L-4 spoday adid pasodxg
penunuod spiooal .sz_._.Omn_wz_
N A 8ieq ajeq pawJopad Jue) 129 jueid JaquinN
1d Kouanbai4y Ayuapoy
e oo_“M__a :ﬁou pajnpayos ajeq jse i uuo4 [99
IWNHO4 NOILO3dSNI J1d4103dS 31IS 0
ANIM3dId ¥IANVHLSO - NOddIN a3 : w w_
108lgng # UOISINOY
weibouid ates jejo] Bunnsuo ounudSOD |, oreteq | 610z 12 uoren

aousleey

"ON obed

penss| ajeq




0202 T

610¢

SMBIASY [auuosIad

A 1890100 ‘21 1890100 lenuly X ce-d
6102 ‘vl 8102 ‘¥l aakojdw3 yoeg o} seleq
A laqwiadeq | Jequade( [enuly X INON [EMaUSY UONEdlIa) MaINDY
SAQU023Y MIIATY TINNOSHI 2 NOILLYIIHITVND ¥OLVAIdO
N A 8ieq ajeq pawopad W00 ) jueid JaquinN
eiqeydesoy ao.hm_"nuoo PaINpayos | ejeqise fuened £q peuuoyieg uo4 199 gy
N¥O4 NOILO3dSNI J1d4103dS 31IS Q
ANI3dId ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN Q m : w w_
:Joalgng # UoISInY
weibouid a1e) |ejo] Bunnsuo) ounudS0D |, ocseey | 610z 12 yorew
aoualaey ‘'ON abed panss| ajeq




kkTe)
uapIou) ) yoday juapiouj
a|geuoday X X 8-d wia)sAg uoissiwsues |
B JoASUBUM
$IN20Q0
uonpuo) g spoday
psieley Aisjes X | X ¢4 uompuoD pateay Aiojes
B JOASUSYM
A 6L0C ‘G 810¢ 'Sl yorey X 64 Hodey
Aienigag ‘g Aieniga4 Aqg ‘Ajjenuuy jenuuy wa)sAg uoissiwsuel |
SQYO0IIFY ONILIOdIN
A L€ Jaqwadag Mﬂﬂwﬁmw_ ‘g Mm_‘_m‘_mnmn_ jenuuy X 1€-4 JoBJUOY Japuodsay sl
‘ . syjuow G|
A ._wvmhmm.ow | hwrmhw.muow ‘ paadxa 0) jou X __M”,”_Mu,_:_\_,_w%_ MBIASY ue|d Aousbiaw3
q d q d Jeah Jepusie) ‘
SAQU0I3Y SSANAFUVdIUd AONIOUINS
N A aleq Juon 190 jueld
ajeq pewiopad JaquinN
asueldwos paINpayos ojeq 158 Aouanbaig wi04 199 iAoy
éajqeydasoy J0 N0 Aq peuuoped
WYO4d NOILO3dSNI J1dI03dS 31IS 0
3ANIT3dId ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN Q m D w w_
;108fgng # UoISIneyY
weibolid aie) |ejo] Buinsuo) ounudso) | ., 0eeeeq | 510z 12 voren
20usia)ay ‘ON 9bed penss| ajeq




9SNoH seo ayis [N

9 SAlBA
souBUSUIBI DA[BA

uonels Aepp [euisnpu|

GOAIEA
aouBUBJUIBI SAIBA

wieq Juin
¥ SAl_A
aouBUBJUIBY BAIBA

IIIH uooeag

€ SAleA
@ouBUBJUIBN BAIBA

SuapIe zjiimod
¢ ONeA
20UBUSJUIB SA[BA

uoie)s seo
L ®AlBA
aoueUBUIB SAIBA

VNIN|A| N | A | N| A |YN|N|A|VN|INA|VNIN|A| N | A

) ,U0ISOLI0D) , PSION ‘MO iMO jusye | LRl
IO SH0T owo.mtzw wmwmv_mo._ LSPesM o%mcm_m mhmucmn_ ooﬁo:n_ ;
SIATVA ANITINIVIN ‘NOILO3dSNI a13id
INHO4 NOILO3dSNI J14103dS 31IS 0
3NIT3dId ¥3ANVHLSO - NOddIN Q m : ww_
Jo8lgng # UoIsInay
welibo.id aied |ejo] Bunnsuo) ounudsSo) |, 0,060y | 610z 12 yoren
soualsjey ‘ON obed panss| ajeq




uonoadsu|
gepusss | X Rep Jo by [essuan
L1 ® Z 9)ou 89s sBuissouo yea19 auladid
G o10U 895 Aem jo ybu
uado uo siayiew auladid
ST sbuissold
v 8 S peol je siayew auljadid
sanss| ON Juiod Axo0y

je Buissoin) peoljiey N9

uoljoadsu) Jaioay
uonosjold dipoyied

N | A [VN]| N A | N A

SJUSWWOD 7 : uoeso]
olqeleAy | ¢poI0T aocuwv,__m_p
19Mog

AVM 40O LHOR TVH3INIO NOILO3dSNI a13id

;08lgns # UOISINSY

N304 NOILO3JSNI DI41D3dS 31IS 0
aNIT3did ¥3ANVYLSO - NOddIN Q m : w m_
welbold aie) [ejo] BunINsSuo) ounRUISOD |, ,0ceteq | 610z 12 worew

souaiayey ‘ON 8bed penss| ejeq




‘uonoadsul
7102 2O aY) woyj Janokuied e sl siy| ‘9|qisia Ajipeal ale pue Buissosd ay) Jo apis Yyoes uo juasald aie sisylew wiyuod pue sbuissosd
peol ||e AeAIns 10)0B1jU0D SouBUBjUIEW By} BulABy Spuswwoodal [DD "ainjny Jeau sy} ul Aeiwis 20/°z61 s1oadxae |99 pue Buissold peol
e JO 3pIs yoes je siayiew aoe|d 0} si aoioeld Aljsnpul Jualing -apis a|buls e uo siaxiew Buimojje uonoas apod siy} Jo uonejaidiajul 0861
‘22 19quiasa( sy} papuadsns Ssey pue uoijoas apod Siy} Buimainal si YSINHJ dwil Juasaid ay} )y "SUOiONASqo Jaylo 10 Spaam 0} anp aas
0} Jnouyip way} Bupjew punoib ayj 0} mo| AlaA siayiew 10 ‘siayiew Aue Jnoypm pajou aiam sbuissosd |erenag  Buissold peol e Jo apis
auo 1sea| e paoe|d aq 0} Jaysew auljadid sannbal yoiym 20226144061 Yim jueljdwod jou Auew punoy pue sBuissolo peos payoayo jods ‘¢

610Z ‘S UoIe\ palep wioy 0L-4 995 ‘Aanns 40 yoea e uaye) aq sbuipeal [enuajod pue ajqissod
se uoos se spea) }s9) adid Jalued pue Buised Jo uolppe ay} spuswiwooal AjBuolls [0 "pajelsul spes| 1sa) aAey o} Jeadde Jou saop pue
Buises umoudun Ajsnoinaid e Si SIy] "pased Si peol SSadde a)is JapueisO ay) je auljadid sy} sajealpul Sa2IAI9S SUIISES) YJIM UoISSNIsIq ‘€

EEEENE S c2) ojoyd sog seuMm sIy) 810jeq siedsl Jusueursad 8)8|dwod

0} Ajunod ay) Jdwoud uoddiN puswiwoday -adeid ul jjiis ale Y8810 Alean)d Je AlJunod ay) Aq paunouad siiedas Gegpues Alerodwe) ay] g

‘seale ¢ sse|D
u sauadid Jo sypne Jaylo uo adue)sIsal Jaw sey Jeak Jad pajuswiniisul aUo pue [ensiA auo Jo adioeld snoinald |00 Aq pajou saoioeld
JusWaIouL }Sa)e| Uo paseq Jesh Jad ao1m) 0) Jeak Jad 8ouo wWoly paseasoul 8q skeains abeyes| pajuswnisul Jey) spuswwodal 190 L

:S3JON

"INT3d1d HAONVRLSO - NOdIN °. |@anssi

o8lans # UOISIASY

weibo.id aie) [ejo] BulNsuod ounuaso) |, oeesey | 6L0z 12 woren

souslaley ‘ON abed penss) ajeq




‘ajep 1s9} ay} 0} Joud
syjuow g Ajojewnxoldde uibaq o) speau Bujuue|d yeyy ‘6002 Ul pawiopad JUSLUSSISSE [BIul 8Y) Uo paseg "uonoadsul jeussiul ue Ajqissod
10 1S9} 0JpAY B JO WI0) Y} 9yE) UBD Juswssasseal sIy]l 610z AINf uey) JSje| Ou Juswissasseal Z6| Hed e ainbal jim auladid asjus ay |

a3anyd3s3d

‘lenowas uonejaban Jo poyjow aAleussye ue asn o Buikeids ay) awnsal Jayye o} aney [m auljadid ay) ‘Buifesds spioiqiey Buiop Jabuoj
ou peoJjiel sy YA "ymmoib uonejeban aousuadxa o} Buiuuibaq si peoljiel pauopuedge ay) o} jusdelpe Aem jo Jybu ayj jo uomod 8y

TON2S0SUl €102 O WoJj Wajl JoA0 Alled € sIsIyL ‘feuonoipsunf-uou si 6uidid siyy ajoN
-aun|iey Bumy e Jo Ajiqissod ay} pue Sso| [ejew ay} Jo AJIaAas By} Inoge pausaosuod st 19D Bumiy joejul ue soy ydeibojoyd uosiiedwod pue
Bunyy pejelola}ep 10y ojoyd 989G "OAJEA JSOW Weallsumop ‘uni Buusjaw jsea auyj uo Bumiy JuaA Jaijal Apog ayj JO SSOf [ejow a19AS PaJoN

d3and3s3d

il

G fla—Rm
. Dao

uonoadsul 10z ZD 8u} wo.y Janokued
e sI slyl ‘mojeq umoys si ojoyd [eoidA} & pue HT Uil SIY} e punoj aq ued Jaliddns [eaidA} v spaam, ayl ul 1so| Buieq Jiey) sajelns|je
wbiay Jajealb Jioy) uolIppe Uj "SISNJEwW S)IUOSIED JUBLIND 8} UBY) UOIOaS SS0J0 djqIsiA Jabie| e apinoid jey) siaxsew jsod punol 0} ob
0} sI puaJ) Aiisnpul Juaund ayl ANiqisia 1ejealb ypm ajf)s e o) JasnaeyiaAapn Agq pasn siaysew suljadid sy} Buioueyus spuswiwodal |99

0l

;J100lgng # UOISINSY

weibo.id aie) [ejo] Bunnsuo ounuUIS0D |, 00, 6eq | 610z ‘12 uoren

aouaIsey ‘ON 8bed panss| ajeq

'3N3did HIONVYLSO - NOdIN °. |a3anssi




"UOISIASI JUS1IND S} U0 SWLIO) 8} JWQNS-2J 0} "dU| SUI|SEL) JOJORIIU0D 80IAISS 8U) pawoul sey [D0 2102
‘1¢ Alenuer pajep sI Uolym § Si UOISIABL JUaLInd 8y "8jep JO Jno sem suonoadsul /10Z 8L 18qoio0 8y} Uo pasn yg-4 Wioy 3y} Jey) 810N 21

‘paulwsspun buiaq jo ssesoid
ay} ul os|e 0} sieadde Aempeol ay} aouls X1} Jusuewsad e ysijgelsa 0} AJunod ay} YlIM HJOM pue ‘uosess ay} Jo asuejeq ay) Buunp abewep
o0l wolj adid ayj 109304d 0} 1g||00 Begpues e Buiysiqelss-al spuawiwodal DD g % | sojoyd aag -auiadid ay) punole Buippaq au} jo
BWOS JNo paysem sey pue peol ay} paddopuano sey Jajem sieadde 3} ‘jJusna mojy ybiy e aouauadxe sey peoy Alean)op Je ¥aa10 Japuenso L1

INHO4d NOILO3dSNI D14i103dS 31IS
ANIT3dId ¥3ANV™ILSO - NOddIN

Jo8lgnsg

0

# UOISINGY

weiboid aie jejo] Buinsuon ounuason

souslejey

1 Jo || abed
‘ON abed

6102 ‘L2 yole

penss| ajeq

a3anssi

=
(I
o~




6102 ‘LT Yosen

aleqg

ounuaso) gqog

:ainjeubig ‘aweN aaAkojdw3 piRld |20

,Gm\m AUPUIIDI YD SIUL] .Se\ 15D3] v Jnq 'sypoul %ip
ol ADPUBIDI YD 2014] ISD] w jng ‘sypout i/

ol [ opUa|d %cm 20U0 2@& w mq: ‘Sypout ¢ ~
B umu&& 42410 jpv IV

sjo4nd uamiaq DALIUI WINUIXDRY

:2]qv} Surmogof ay ut paqriasaid uvyj 4a3uoj 29 jou Avw sjo4pd U2MIdq SIPALIUL JNG ‘SI0JIDS JUDAS]oA
A2Y]O pUD “42YIDIM UIDLID] UOLIDIO] SSD]D dY} ‘Sadnssaid Sutipiado ayy ‘aul] ayi Jo azis ayj Aq pautuiaiap st sjo4od fo douanbaif 3y

apo2 Buiuionob sy -elep oouendwod o N0 8y} puokaq sAep g SEM Yolym 602 ‘pg Aenuer uo pawoped sem uonoadsul
Waund 8yl '6L0Z ‘s Arenuer jo ajep aouel|dwiod 40 JNo Ue Ul S)nsal Yolym gLz ‘8l Jaquieides uo pawiopad sem uonoadsul snoireid
ayl "Jeak Jepusjes Jad sawi ¢ }SES| J8 PUe SYJUOW % ¢ Uey) Jajealb ou sjeasiul Je pajoadsul aq 0} a1e sBuissoio peoy |iey pue peoy

ADIA ADPUIIDI YID2 SaULL] ANOS 1s02] E nq .E:BS Vid

Em\m ADPUBIDI YD saul) 4nof 1502 1t E nq ‘syout g o T

DA ADPUIDI YODD 2I1M] JSD] 1 mnq ‘sypuout /|

sSu1sso.o pvosjivs puv AomySy :\ m:: \e :E:@S %,ED

'sojels yoiym (4)s0.2°261 44061

b

:90ue)dwosuou ay} Jo uoneue|dxa Ue UM Mmojaq Yoea Jsi| ‘punoj a1am sway juerdwosuou §|

5 dousiol ¢ PRISA0ISIP
uiAea| alojaq swoy
Yjleiqjie 997 VIN| N soueydwoouou | N aoue)dwoouou
au} Jo payou Aue aiop
:pauynou uosiad sy} Jo sweN JusIR 8y} sep
INJO4d NOILO3dSNI J1d4103dS 31IS 0
INIT3did ¥3ANVY1SO - NOddIN c m : w w—
:08lgng # UOISINSY

we.ibo.id aie) |[ejo] Bupjnsuon ouuaso)

souslaey

1 Jo ZL abed

"ON abed

6102 ‘L udien

panss| ajeq




6102 ‘LT yotew

:8jeq

ounuaso) qog

:ainjeubis

ounusso) qog

:awepN a@9hojdwg 19D

MOJa(q 9quUISap
‘0S J| ¢ paJanoosIp
suuio} 0} sabueyd
papaau Aue aIspp

¢@ouejdwosuou
palanoosip Aue ssnosip
0] PaJoBIUOD JUBID SEAA

mojaq aquoasap
‘0S | ¢,paIanoosIp
sainpasold 0} sabueyd N
papaau Aue aiapp

¢9NSAaM 10D 0}
papeojdn pue pasedaid |
Sajou pjaly aIop\

RN
Mo|ag aquoIsap
‘0S J| ¢,pOIBNOISIP PAUET BT
s[enuew N 0} papJemio} Isipoayd
0} sabueyd aoueljdwod ay) sepp

papaau Aue alapn

¢OUSOIM &¢BNSAaM |00
199 0} papeojdn Z 0} papeojdn spio2dal
sydeibojoyd siapp pauueds alopn

M3IATYE SSIAN3ILITdNOD

W04 NOILD3dSNI J14103dS 31IS
ANIT3dId ¥3ANVILSO - NOddIN

J08lgng # UOISINDY
weiboid aie) [ejo] BunnsuoD ounudS0D |,, e o6eq | 610z ‘12 voren
aoual9ey ‘ON 8bed panss| ajeq

-. |d3nss




‘Alunod Aunod ay}
ay} Aq paoe|d sBeqpues ‘Jnoysem o319 Aleand|\ wealsdn Aq paoe|d sbeqpueg ‘jnoysem 31D Alead weassumog
Z ojoyd | ojoyd

INYO4 NOILO3dSNI D1d4103dS 31IS 0
ININ3did ¥3ANVY1SO - NOddIN

;Jo8lgng # UOISIADY

weibold aie) |ejo] BupINsuo ounudso) |, o, o604 | 610z ‘12 vorenw

soualajey ‘oN obed penss| ajeq










Date Issued Page No. Reference

January 23,2020 |Page 1110 The Compliance Group

Total Care Program

Revision # Subject:

NIPPON - OSTRANDER PIPELINE
0 SITE SPECIFIC INSPECTION FORM

January 23, 2020

Lee Galbraith

Engineering Manager

Nippon Dynawave Packaging Co.
Longview, WA

RE: 1Q Site Visit Report 2020

On January 23, 2020, The Compliance Group conducted their first quarter site visit to
Nippon Dynawave Packaging. During this site visit, The Compliance Group reviewed the
inspection and testing records performed by Nippon’s third-party contractor to ensure they
were complete and met all the requirements of the Washington Utilities Commission
Pipeline Safety Regulations.

Agenda:

1) WUTC inspection and testing records review.
2) Review of integrity management documents.

If you have any questions regarding any of the information on this report, please feel free to
contact me.

Stephen Hernandez
The Compliance Group
Denver Operations Manager

0:720-647-3147 C: 318-349-1952
shernandez@thecompgroup.com
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Heath Odorator Measurement record March of 2019






o) o0/

ISSUED

Date Issued Page No. Reference
February 10, 2010 10of1 PHMSA PART 192.625
Revision # Subject:
FORM F-22

3

Heath Odorator Measurements

REPORTING YEAR
MONTH ODORANT DETECTION ODORATOR | COMMENTS
% GAS IN AIR TEST PERFORMED BY S/N
JANUARY Z .M{ J ,71 jo
FeBRUARY |2 -~ /9 7%1% N
. 65
-1-79 PP e
MARCH | 3 /'.70 /«{JJ%
APRIL
MAY
JUNE
JuLy
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER

© 2006 Cosentino Consulting Inc.







Williams Gas Relief Valve Inspection Reports
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EnergyU Transcript for Ted Boehl (gasline)

{

\_ ENERGY 15SOCIATION

Courses

Name

192 AOC e-TNG Abnormal Operating
Conditions

192 AOC KNT Abnormal Operating Conditions

192-0101 e-TNG Characteristics and Hazards
of Natural Gas

192-0101 KNT Characteristics and Hazards of
Natural Gas

192-0401 KNT Corrosion Monitoring -
Atmospheric, External, Internal

192-0402 e-TNG Coating Maintenance
192-0402 KNT Coating Maintenance

192-0501 e-TNG Cathodic Protection System
Maintenance

192-0501 KNT Cathodic Protection System
Maintenance

192-0503 e-TNG Cathodic Protection Systems:

Electrical Connections

192-0503 KNT Cathodic Protection Systems:
Electrical Connections

192-0505 e-TNG Cathodic Protection Systems
Testing

192-0505 KNT Cathodic Protection Systems
Testing

192-0801 e-TNG Locating Pipelines
192-0801 KNT Locating Pipelines

192-0804 e-TNG Damage Prevention During
Excavation

192-0804 KNT Damage Prevention During
Excavation

192-0901 e-TNG System Patrolling
192-0901 KNT System Patrolling

192-1201 e-TNG Leakage Survey: Distribution
and Transmission

192-1201 KNT Leakage Survey: Distribution
and Transmission

192-1401 e-TNG Abandonment Or Inactivation
Of Facilities

192-1413 e-TNG Line Markers
192-1413 KNT Line Markers

192-1424 e-TNG Support, Expansion Joints,
and Anchor Maintenance ~ Exposed Pipelin

192-1424 KNT Support, Expansion Joints and
Anchor Maintenance - Exposed Pipeline

192-1427 e-TNG Valve Inspection and
Maintenance

192-1427 KNT Valve Maintenance

Certificate

MEA1462

MEA1291

MEA1459

MEA1292

MEA1134

MEA1412
MEA1135

MEA1413

MEA1136

MEA1414

MEA1137

MEA1415

MEA1138

MEA1420
MEA1143

MEA1423

MEA1295

MEA1424

MEA1146

MEA1431

MEA1153

MEA1435

MEA1444
MEA1166

MEA1452

MEA1174

MEA1455

MEA1177

Type

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online
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Status

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed
Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Scored On

5/14/2020

2/6/2020

5/14/2020

2/5/2020

1/6/2020

2/11/2020
1/8/2020

2/11/2020

2/7/2020

12/12/2016

12/12/2016

2/7/2020

2/7/2020

2/7/12020

2/7/2020

2/8/2020

2/8/2020

211112020
2/10/2020

5/14/2020

2182020

5/14/2020

2/10/2020

2/10/2020

12/22/2016

12/22/2016

2/11/2020

2/11/2020

Enrolied On
8/31/2013
9/19/2013

9/24/2013

9/1/2013

17712011

17712011

17712011

10/2/12013

10/2/2013

Not registered

Not registered

9/1/2013

9/1/2013

10/3/2013

10/3/2013

10/3/2013

12/28/2013

11712011

11712011

10/20/2019

10/20/2019

1/7/2011

17712011

1772011

Not registered

Not registered

17712011

1/7/2011

Credits

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

100

1.00
100

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

Page 1 of 2

Score
100%
100%

100%
87%

87%

100%

85%

100%

85%

82%

93%

100%

95%
100%
90%

100%

80%
100%
87%

100%

100%
90%

100%

85%
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Name Certificate Type Status Scored On Enrolied On Credits Score
192-1501 e-TNG Odorization: Mains and "

Transmission Lines MEA1471 Oniine Passed 5/14/2020 177/12011 1.00 100%
192-1501 KNT Odorization - Mains and "

Transmission Lines MEA1181 Online Passed 2/11/2020 177/2011 1.00 93%
192-1803 e-TNG Pressure Regulating, Limiting, .

and Relief Device Operation and Maintenance MEA1473 Online Passed 2/11/2020 117/2011 1.00 100%
192-1803 KNT Pressure Regulating, Limiting, "

and Relief Device Operation and Maintenance MEA1183 Online Passed 2/1172020 1/7/2011 1.00 93%
0S-0111 e-TNG First Aid MEA1524 Online Passed 2/11/2020 177/12011 1.00 100%
08S-0111 KNT First Aid MEA1523 Online Passed 2/11/2020 17712011 1.00 90%
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